
 
       Acer Incorporated 

8F, 88, Sec. 1, Xintai 5th Rd., Xizhi 
New Taipei City 221, Taiwan 

 
Date: Aug. 20, 2018 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
C.C.:  SGS Taiwan Limited 
 
Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: HLZ7265D2 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID:  
HLZ7265D2 
Original grant date: 06/21/2017  
Applicant: Acer Incorporated 
 
The major change filed under this application is： 
 
1. The subject approved module is being used in different host (Portable category Configuration, 

Host Brand:  , Model: N18Q2).  

2. EMC test reports have been submitted to verify that the power reduction meets class II 
permissive change requirements. 

3. SAR Testing is performed to demonstrate RF Compliance. 

4. The difference compared with the original application is adding 1 antenna to this EUT, with same 
type but less antenna gain. 

 
PIFA Antenna, 
Maximum Gain (Main): -0.46dBi at 2.4GHz; 1.27dBi at 5GHz. (Supplier: WNC) 
Maximum Gain (Aux): -0.83dBi at 2.4GHz; -0.98dBi at 5GHz. (Supplier: WNC) 
 
Best Regards 
 

                       
 

Title:  RU Jan / Manager 

On behalf of: Acer Incorporated 

Telephone: 886-2696-3131 ext.3289 

Fax:               886-2-8691-3120 
E-mail:           RU.Jan@acer.com 
 


